
Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

The Honorable John T. Conway
Chairman
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Avenue, NW, Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20004-2901

Dear Mr. Chairman:

With this letter I am pleased to report early completion of one of the commitments
found in the Department’s 94-1 Implementation Plan. Commitment 302 to drain
six actinide systems inB771 at Rocky Flats was due in September 1999. The
closure package for this commitment is enclosed documenting that the last of the
six actinide systems was drained in B771 on August 24, 1999. Therefore, we
propose closure of this commitment.

We continue to closely track progress on all Recommendation 94-1 commitments
and will keep you and your staff apprised of our progress. If you have any
questions, please contact me or have your staff callmeon202/586-5151.

Sincerely,
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D vid G. H iz
Ac “ng Deput Assl ant Secretary for

Nuclear Materials and Facility Stabilization
Office of Environmental Management

Enclosure

cc w/ enclosure:
M. Whitaker, S-3.1
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ROCKY FLATS FIELD OFFICE WEEKLY RRPORT

Septcmher 1,1999

1, Schedule

11. Key nepattmentol New

m, Worlc on S-retarhd Tdtiathw

Accclcmtcd Clesufc of Siles

Defense Nuelcar Facilitie$ Sufety Board 94-1 Comsdtment met (Mcky !%ald:
The hst of the SIXactinidc sys~ms were htned in ~uildin~771 on AugtIst24.
‘his completes the DNUSBcommitmentdue for Seplembor1999.

IMlding 886 Highly Enriched UronlurstTmsk Removal (Rocky Flats): All of
the nioouranhxn tankshave b- mmovd fromBuilding$86- me ~soc~ated
plplngshould complemworkin Ihonextcoupleof week

Iv. ,I%sa lnqaskies

Story ICclat.dtoDefense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board (Rocky ~lats): A
Wnshinglonbureauroporccrfoa’the Rocky Mountain ivewJ1sworl$n~on a story
rclnwd to ~hcScptembix 9 Defmss Nucknr FaoilicicsSafcLyBoard public
meeting schcduletL The reporter hns asked to spcstkwith someone from Rocky
Flats conccming the status of recommendation 94-1issues.

v, FOIA Requests

F(M.ARaqtieet for Contract Issfbrsnotion(Rocky Mats): A FOIA request was
rcccbml cm Ausust 30 from Rocky Fln(B13ngiwcrsand Constructors. ‘S%s
rcquestorh soddng eight specific Items with respect to the Kdscr4-]i!l cantrad
d Rocky MounminRcmcdktion SmviCes contracL

VI. Gmm~ Economic Announcements ond Fubliastims

W. ahde Ch8nga
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V[H. Dlmster Assistance
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